Sent via email

Request for Information

NHS

Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department
St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

| write further to your request FOI ID 33367 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Phone contract and costs

Your request is set out below:

1. What is the name of your organisation?
Kent and Medway NHS Partnership Trust

2. How many employees are at your organisation?
3552 employees as of 25" August 2022.

3. How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do you currently have in
total?
3426

4. How many of these are data only (for laptops and tablets)?
151

5. How many of these are voice and data (for mobile phones)?
1996 Voice & Data

6. Who is your mobile phone network provider?
Vodaphone & 02

We are proud to be smoke free Trust Chair — Dr Jackie Craissati

Chief Executive — Helen Greatorex


https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Do you have a shared data bundle or individual allowances?

Shared Data Bundle

What is your organisations average total data usage across all connections?

The average total data usage is approximately 434GB per month.

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in April 20217?
£26,809.02

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in May 20217?
£27,328.42

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in June 20217?
£29,131.09

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in July 2021?
£24,231.84

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in August 20217?
£23,643.14

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in September 2021?
£20,888.10

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in October 20217
£25,199.67

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in November 20217
£22,498.76

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in December 20217?
£23,972.55

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in January 20227
£28,481.04

What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in February 20227?

£37,612.55



20. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and overage costs in March 20227
£19,594.80
21. Do these numbers include VAT?
No
22. When did you renew your mobile phone contract?
This contract was renewed on 01/08/2022.
23. How long does your contract run for?
This contract runs for 2 years with the opportunity of a 1 year extension.
24. What is the renewal date of your contract?
The renewal date is 31°' July 2024, if the contract is extended the renewal date will be 2025.
25. How did you source your contract?
This contract was sourced via tender.

26. What is the value of your hardware/technology/transformation fund provided with the contract (if
none provided please mark as n/a)

N/A
27. Who is the shareholder/primary contact for this contract?
Jo Newton-Smith

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department





